
 
 

32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, Michigan 48025 

       
    FAX: (248) 626-0538  | OFFICE: (248) 626-9666 

 
www.franklin.mi.us  

 

 

 

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

Wednesday, November 2, 2022, 7:00 P.M 

At the Franklin Village Hall, Broughton House 

32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, MI 

 

A G E N D A 

 

I. Meeting Called to Order 

II. Roll Call 

III. Adoption of Agenda 

IV. Adoption of Minutes 

A. Regular Meeting of September 7, 2022 

V. Public Comments  

VI. New Business  

A. Consider 32620 Franklin Rd. Shingle Tear-off & Re-Shingling of Roof 

B. Consider 32620 Franklin Rd. Replacement of Bricks on Chimney 

VII. Adjournment  

   
 

Posted:  October 26, 2022    William Dinnan, Building Official/Historic District Commission Facilitator 

 

 
POSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PUBLIC ACT 267 (OPEN MEETINGS ACT)  

The Village of Franklin will provide necessary, reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with 

disabilities requiring such services.  All requests must be made to the Village Clerk at least five (5) business 

days before a meeting.  Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the 

Village of Franklin in writing at 32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, MI 48025, or by calling the Village Clerk’s 

Office at (248) 626-9666. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.franklin.mi.us/




 

VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN 

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, September 7, 2022, 7:00 P.M. 

32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, Michigan 48025 

 

 

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 

The Regular Meeting of the Historic District Commission was called to order by Gary Roberts, 

Chairman, at 7:01 P.M. 

 

II. ROLL CALL 

Present:  Mike Brassfield, Alek Kokoszka, Gary Roberts, Jill Wilke, Laura Witty 

Absent: Gayle Timmis, Alex Stchekine 

Also Present: Bill Dinnan, Building Official, Roger Fraser, Village Administrator, Dana 

Hughes, Village Clerk 

 

III. NOMINATION OF OFFICERS 

 

Chairman Roberts opened the floor for nominations for Chair, Vice Chair and Secretary 

positions. Nominations are as followed: 

 

• Kokoszka nominated Gary Roberts as Chairman. 

• Roberts nominated Mike Brassfield as Vice Chairman. 

• Roberts nominated Laura Witty as Secretary. 

 

Ayes:  Brassfield, Kokoszka, Wilke, Witty, Roberts 

Nays:  Stchekine, Timmis 

Absent: None 

Motion carried. 

 

III. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 

Motion by Witty, seconded by Kokoszka to approve the agenda, as amended to include the 

following items under New Business D. Email Protocol, E. Historic District Study 

Committee Brief Update and F. Building Conditions. 

 

Ayes:  Brassfield, Kokoszka, Wilke, Witty, Roberts 

Nays:  Stchekine, Timmis 

Absent: None 

Motion carried. 

 

 

IV. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES 

 

A. Regular Meeting of July 6, 2022 



Proceedings, Village of Franklin Historic District Commission    

Regular Meeting, Wednesday, September 7, 2022, 7:00 P.M. 

2 | P a g e  
 

 

Motion by Kokoszka, seconded by Wilke to approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting of 

July 6, 2022, as presented and amended. 

 

Ayes:  Brassfield, Kokoszka, Wilke, Witty, Roberts 

Nays:  Stchekine, Timmis 

Absent: None 

Motion carried. 

 

V. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 

No Public Comments 

 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. Consider 26111 Carol Ave. Fence Application 

 

Michael Stein, the homeowner, came before the Commission a few years ago for an addition. He 

is here this evening for an approval of a fence application. He has lived in this house since 1980. 

He has had a lot of trees come down recently because of some of the other larger trees were cut 

down. He had a temporary fence from when the addition was done. But when the trees came 

down, that fence was rendered useless. So, he replaced a fence that was there for years with a old 

split rail. The fence itself follows the village guidelines regarding height, opacity, style materials, 

and all that. He spoke to Bill Dinnan, Building Official, a couple of times about the fence and 

Karl Woodard, the Code Enforcement Officer, came out and came out took pictures. 

 

Discussion: 

• This is a replacement of an existing fence. 

• The materials are pressurized treated wood. 

• It is consistent with the other fences that are out there. 

 

Motion by Witty, seconded by Wilke to approve the fence installation at 26111 Carol Ave. 

and find it is in accordance with the Secretary of Interior Standards #9. 

 

Ayes:  Brassfield, Kokoszka, Wilke, Witty, Roberts 

Nays:  Stchekine, Timmis 

Absent: None 

Motion carried. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

Natalya Shub, 32334 Franklin Road 

She is okay with the fence being approved. Her concerns involve a fountain with lights in it. The 

light from this fountain at night is very bright and flashing. It reflects on the neighbor’s property 

and her own windows. Also, these improvements were done before the applications, licenses and 

permits were applied for. 

 



Proceedings, Village of Franklin Historic District Commission    

Regular Meeting, Wednesday, September 7, 2022, 7:00 P.M. 

3 | P a g e  
 

Discussion: 

Roberts explained that the Historic District Commission was only focused on the fence 

application. He stated if there is an issue with the light, he recommended she speak to the Code 

Enforcement Officer. 

 

Shub stated she had tried. Roberts then suggested she speak to the Village Administrator or 

Building Official or the Village Clerk. She was glad it was now officially on the record. 

 

B. Consider 32654 Franklin Rd. Dumper Enclosure Repair 

 

Janice Seror, the property owner, came before the Commission with the request for repairs to her 

dumper enclosure. The enclosure was repaired before, but now it is rotting out again. Because it 

was repaired with wood. Her idea now is to use wood replacement product for the dumper 

enclosure. It is a wood appearing material that can be painted to match the surrounding area. 

 

Discussion: 

• Roberts stated that he is concerned about the colors matching the rest of the building. 

• This is a long-lasting material. 

• One concern is whether this material comes in a matte finish. 

 

Motion by Witty, seconded by Kokoszka to approve the dumper enclosure repair at 32654 

Franklin Rd. with the use of a composite type of material for this specific application 

colored as close as possible to the existing walls and find it is in accordance with the 

Secretary of Interior Standards #9. 

 

Ayes:  Brassfield, Kokoszka, Wilke, Witty, Roberts 

Nays:  Stchekine, Timmis 

Absent: None 

Motion carried. 

 

C. Consider 32750 Franklin Rd. Replacement of Front Door 

 

Bill Dinnan, Building Official, stated this request was granted to the Downtown area through 

Main Street. Roberts stated that he has no problem with the replacement of the front door. 

Because it is a simple replacement of the exact door and color. 

 

Motion by Roberts, seconded by Witty to approve the door replacement for 32750 Franklin 

Rd. with the exact replacement and color of the existing door and as it would be in 

accordance with the Secretary of Interior standards. 

 

Ayes:  Brassfield, Kokoszka, Wilke, Witty, Roberts 

Nays:  Stchekine, Timmis 

Absent: None 

Motion carried. 

 

Discussion: 



Proceedings, Village of Franklin Historic District Commission    

Regular Meeting, Wednesday, September 7, 2022, 7:00 P.M. 

4 | P a g e  
 

 

Roberts stated he would rather the Historic District Commission decided on if they want to hear 

cases like these in the future. There is no point in making applicants or even the go through the 

process. If a resident is going to replace a piece of wood siding and put on an exact same new 

piece of wood siding and paint it the same color. Dinnan agreed with him. Fraser added that if 

the Building Official is inclined to approve a simple replacement case. Then he should send a 

communication to the Chairman, stating he is inclined to approve it and not bring before the 

Commission. Roberts added if it is replacing an item with the same item, it does not need to 

come before the Historic District Commission, but if there is a change even a color change, it 

needs to come before the Commission. 

 

D. Email Protocol 

 

Roberts stated that the Commission has concerns regarding the Village emails. They can’t setup 

or use their email accounts. Also, they need training. One solution would be to continue to use 

their personal email accounts. Clerk Hughes stated if they were to use personal email account, 

they would be subject to the FOIA laws. She also stated that a new IT group was recently hired, 

and they would be replacing the current emails. Roberts suggested that a two-month transitional 

period while they become comfortable with the new email system. 

 

E. Historic District Study Committee Update 

 

Roberts stated that Historic District Study Committee met last week. To go over the application 

that the Village’s consultant, Amanda Davis, provided to SHPO. There were many technical 

problems with the application. The biggest problem was, the house that needs paint on the curve 

on Franklin Road, and the old firehouse on 13 Mile Road, that were included. The historic map 

had a district that had this long extension going out to include these two areas. The State 

indicated that is not how districts work. You can't have a noncontiguous district. What the 

Village could do is have historic district number one and two, a single resource district and but it 

would have to file all the ordinances and paperwork again. Today, the Historic District 

Commission is only concerned about is getting the Kreger House, Franklin Community Church, 

the FCA, and the Meldrum house added. The Study Committee voted to remove those two 

properties for the time being and continue work on the contiguous district. 

 

Roberts told Amanda to reach out to McKenna to get the map change, so the process can get 

back on track. He believes the Council will have to approve a revised application due to the 12-

month window to complete the process. 

 

F. Building Conditions 

 

Kokoszka stated that he was driving past Mrs. Seror’s barn and it was wide open. He is concern 

now that winter is approaching, and it is not secured. Roberts added the Historic District 

Commission has met with the designers twice to approve their project. Now the work has just 

stopped. Dinnan also stated that he had conversations with Mr. Finnicum during that process 

regarding work they were doing without permits. Now they have permits and have disappeared. 

Dinnan then reached back out to Mr. Finnicum and learned the project designer would not return 



Proceedings, Village of Franklin Historic District Commission    

Regular Meeting, Wednesday, September 7, 2022, 7:00 P.M. 

5 | P a g e  
 

his calls either. So now, Roberts needs Dinnan to take any action needed to get this project 

moving forward. 

 

VIII.  ADJOURNMENT  

 

Motion by Roberts, seconded by all to adjourn the meeting. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:43 P.M. 

 

 

 

      Submitted, 

 

 

      __________________________ 

      Dana Hughes, Village Clerk 


































































	11-02-2022 HDC Agenda.pdf
	09-07-2022 HDC Minutes.pdf
	HDC Submissions for Nov 2.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

